Special Meeting Agenda
07/12/2021

AGENDA

EAST KERN HEALTH CARE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SPECIAL MEETING
8101 Bay Ave. CALIFORNIA CITY
Our mission is to expend financial resources to help
residents of the District satisfy their healthcare needs.

07/12/2021 5:00PM

Special Notice
Teleconference Accessibility

Pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Newsom in response to the COVID-19 outbreak
and as a precaution to protect both staff, our constituents, and elected officials, the East Kern Health
Care District will hold its board meeting via teleconference or the most rapid means of communication at
the time. The public may participate in the teleconference by clicking on the link below:

https://usOZweb.zoom.uS/j/86165372700?pwd=c3IIQZIRWUpuRjZmRHdeTJYNanUTOQ

Meeting ID: 861 6537 2700
Passcode: 604965
Public comments may be made through teleconference when prompted by the President during the
public comment period. Public comments may also be provided through email by emailing
eastkernhealthcaredistrict@gmail.com during or prior to the meeting.
Please indicate comments on the subject line.

If you have difficulty connecting to the teleconference line, please call 669-900-6833
or email eastkernhealthcaredistrict@gmail.com

1. Pledge of Allegiance:
2. Call to Order:

3. Roell Call;
Director Rubi Foley
Director Richard Macedonio
Director LaMiya Patrick
Director Lois Peralta
Chair Karen Macedonio

Staff Present: Alex Lemieux- Legal Counsel-by phone
David Aranda, BHI Consultant
Linda Cook, Consultant




Public Present:

5. Comments by the Board President:

6. Public Presentations:
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on
any matter not on this agenda and over which the Board has jurisdiction. Please be
advised that the Brown Act prohibits action on items that are not listed on the
agenda. The board may set such items for consideration at some future Board

meeting,

OLD BUSINESS:

7. Discussion and Approval to extend the Consulting agreement Action
Between BHI Consulting and East Kern Health Care District. Trem:
Motion Second
Action

8. Approval of joining SDRMA for property, Liability and Workers Action
Compensation Insurance, which includes approval of the SDRMA L

Bylaws, Actions required for membership, applications, and Joint
Powers Agreement, etc.

Motion Second
Action

9. Approval of Resolution 2021-07-01: A Resolution of the Board of Action
Directors of the East Kern Health Care District Approving the b

Form of and Authorizing the Execution of a sixth amended Joint
Powers Agreement and Authorizing participation in the Special
District Risk Management Authority Property/Liability Program
and Workers’ Compensation Programs.

Motion Second
Action

10. Approval of Resolution 2021-07-02: A Resolution of the Governing Action
Body of the East Kern Health Care District, Declaring that the Ll

Governing Body Members and Volunteers Shall be Deemed to be
Employees of the District for the Purpose of Providing Workers’
Compensation Coverage for Said Certain Individuals While
Providing their services.

Motion Second




Action

11. Approval of collaboration with California City to access Cares
Funding.

Motion Second

Action

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:
Director: Rubi Foley

Director: Richard Macedonio:
Director: LaMiya Patrick:
Director: Lois Peralta

Chair: Karen Macedonio;

DIRECTORS COMMENTS FOR NON-AGENDA ITEMS:
Director: Rubi Foley
Director: Richard Macedonio:
Director: LaMiya Patrick:
Director: Lois Peralta
Chair: Karen Macedonio:

STAFF COMMENTS:
Linda Cook:

David Aranda:
Alex Lemieux:

ADJOURNMENT

Motion Second Time

Action
Item:

NEXT REGULAR MEETING: August 3, 2021 5:00 pm. 8101 Bay Ave California City, CA

“Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or accommodation,
including auxiliary aids or services, that is sought in order to participate in this agendized public meeting should be directed

to the District’s office at {760) 373-2804 or Cell (661) 220-6100 at least 48 hours prior to said meeting.”

Agenda posted 05/24/2021




AGENDA SUPPORTING INFORMATION AGENDA #7

ACTION ITEM

Subject:

Submitted by:

Meeting Date:

Background:

Discussion and Approval to extend the Consulting
agreement Between BHI Consulting and East Kern
Health Care District.

David Aranda, BHI Consultant
July 12, 2021

At the Regular Board Meeting of July 6, 2021, there
was a discussion to bring the BHI Contract back to the
board at a Special Meeting, held on July 12, 2021, for
the purpose of extending the BHI Contract. The goal of
extending this Contract is to set a Vision, Mission and
Goal for EKHCD, as well as hire and train a new staff
member. We would like to have this new staff member
in place and operations running smoothly by October
31, 2021. At that time, the BHI Contract would end, or
be up for review.



BHI MANAGEMENT CONSULTING

“Organizational Efficiency for Public Agencies®

Board of Directors February 13, 2021
East Kern Health Care District

8101 Bay Street

California City, CA 93505

Subject: Proposal for District

Dear Madam Board President,

BHI Management Consulting has been asked by the Board of Direciors of the East Kermn
Health Care District to assist with an assessment of charter, adminisirative,
organizational, and governance related gaps, then proceed with working with the Board
te prioritize and address agreed needs. This proposal provides general detail regarding
scope of work, deliverables, costs and expenses related for the project. References and
a short bio of each Consultant is also included. This proposal recommends David

Aranda to lead this effort with support and approach strategy from Brent tves, Principal
of BHL.

Scope of Work - The scope of tasks for this project could include, but is not limited fo,
establishing a clear basis and documentation for District charter, administrative and
Board related practices and policies. financial and property related ideniification and
documentation, Board of Director scope of authority and direction and more.

Deliverables - the overall set of deliverabies is difficult to fully anticipate at this time.
The first month of the assignment will act as a preliminary assessment of the broad set
of items underlined above.

Assuming the notice to proceed is received at the March 2021 Board of Directors
meeting, the Board will receive a report from BH at the April Board meeting outlining
findings and clarity of approach for the next month of activities. The Board of Direciors
will receive a written report at each regular Roard meeting during the term of
engagement outlining the findings for the prior month and the approach for the
next month of activities. After the first two months of the engagement, if there are any
issues that cannot be resolved through discussion, the Board has the option 1o cancel
the remainder of the contract with a majority vote.



EKHCD District Assessment and Professionat Services

The Board is also provided the opportunity to discontinue the work at each month
thereafter for a minimum of twe months. It is expected that overall deliverables will be
solid District charter basis, stronger administrative practices and procedures, and
overall Mission and direction for future activities.

Proposed costs - The proposal is for Mr. Aranda to devote 20 hrs./mo. and Mr. Ives at
6 hrs./mo. at a fixed effort (fee) price of $3100/mo. Expenses for travel to/from the
District would also be charged with the monthly costs estimated fo include mileage and
food expenses from Tehachapi, CA to Califoria City, CA at $250/mo. for up to five trips
to California City. This proposal is for 6 months of effort for a total of $1 8,600.00, plus
expenses. Mr. Aranda will coordinate all site visits to the District with the District
General Manager.

Consulfants—
Mr. David Aranda - David has been a General Manager of Special Districts in
California for over 23 years along with brings 15 years in executive management in the

private sector. He is a known subject matter expert in local agency govemance for
California Special Districts, teaching thousands in good board work across California.
David most recently managed a community services district in Kern County. David has
taught the class in Governance Foundations for the California Special Disfricts
Association for nearly 20- years. Like Brent, he has taught hundreds of Board members
and executive staff in the subject of organizational health, good governance and best
practices. He offers his experience and background through BHI to a wide variety of
clients in the State. David will assist in assessment and remedial activities, and training.
He will be a point contact for follow-up for with District and provide service to the District
throughout the project.

Mr. Brent lves, Principal of BH| Management Consulting, will also provide assessment
of findings and recommendations in partnership with Mr. Aranda for this project, He is
an experienced organizational consultant having worked with hundreds of Boards’ for
Districts ali over California. He has assisted public agencies through BHI Management
Consulting for 20 years.

2




EKHCD District Assessment and Professional Services

Brent served as a City Council member for the City of Tracy, California since 1892 and
past directly elected Mayor of Tracy until expiration of his term in 2014. He was also a
Board Member for the consolidated South County Fire Protection District in San Joaquin
County/Tracy, CA. He was on the Board of the Altamont Commuter Express (ACE)
commute frain authority and also served as a Board member on the San Joaguin
County Council of Governments. This experience and knowledge heips BH| to bring

broad and valuable public agency perspective fo the process of evaluating the overall
foundation and future.

Brent can be reached at (208)740-6779, or brent@bhiconsulting.com

References and Similar projects -

- Mr. Ed Gordon, Stallion Springs CSD, (818) 288-0365

- Chief Brian Helmick, East Contra Costa Fire Protection District, (925) 584-8468
- Mr. Neil McCormick, Executive Director of CSDA, (916) 553-4804

= Mr. Dan DeMoss, Executive Director, CRWA, (916) 442-7887

We are confident that this information adequately presents the qualifications and
approach necessary to fulfill your requirements to assist the Board and District. Please
feel free to call or email me with any questions or need for clarification. Your signature
below andfor a purchase order or other formal notice to proceed will allow the project to
begin.

Firm: Approved:




EKHCD District Assessment and Professional Services
Brent H. Ives __2{12/2021

Brent H. lves, Principal Approved District signature
BHI Management Consulting East Kern Health Care District




AGENDA SUPPORTING INFORMATION AGENDA #8, 9, 10
ACTION ITEM

Subject: 8. Approval of joining SDRMA for property, Liability
and Workers Compensation Insurance, which includes
approval of the SDRMA Bylaws, Actions required for
membership, applications, and Joint Powers Agreement,
etc.

9. Approval of Resolution 2021-07-01: A Resolution of
the Board of Directors of the East Kern Health Care
District Approving the Form of and Authorizing the
Execution of a sixth amended Joint Powers Agreement
and Authorizing participation in the Special District Risk
Management Authority Property/Liability Program and
Workers’ Compensation Programs.

10. Approval of Resolution 2021-07-02: A Resolution of
the Governing Body of the East Kern Health Care District,
declaring that the Governing Body Members and
Volunteers Shall be Deemed to be Employees of the
District for the Purpose of Providing Workers’
Compensation Coverage for Said Certain Individuals
While Providing their services.

Submitted by: David Aranda, BHI Consultant
Meeting Date: July 12, 2021

Background: The Board voted to join SDRMA at the regular meeting of July
6, 2021, for property, liability, errors and omissions and
workers compensation insurance. Approval of these
documents will finalize the effort to be a member of SDRMA
and have the correct and current coverage needed for a
governmental entity.



1301 Dove St., Ste. 200 = Newport Beach, CA 92660

Complete Named Insured: | _East Kern Health Care District

' Description of |

Ph (949) 756-0271 - Fax (949) 756-2713

License No. 0C36881 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES, INC, &)q ”i ant

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

COMMERCIAL CR'ME For Agenc;: Use Only
INSURANCE APPLICATION Erodiner Name: _

Note: Please complete one questionnaire for each legal entity to be insured. 27 Newport Beach

Applicant:  East Kern Health Care District

Insured Address: 8101 Bay Avenue
For ovemnight mail _California City, CA 93505
{No P.O. Box)

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2548

Same as above California City, CA 93504

Contact: David Aranda Title:  _Interim General Manager
Phone: _(681) 300-1231 Ext. Fax; ¢ 3 —N/A
email: _daranda@agmail.com
e CURRENT COVERAGE o
Total Limit: $ Deductible: $ Policy Expiration Date: [/
¢ OPTIONAL QUOTATIONS o
Limits Requested: | $ 1,000,000 [] | Deductible: | § ’ ]
$ | 3 !
$
%

» RENEWAL INFORMATION REQUIRED «

. Operations: _
- Type of Entity to be Insured: | [] Municipality ' [] Nonprofit Corporation
[] District Hospitat [ other (please specify)
_ [ Special District —
Total Number of Employees (Break down as follows): Full Time: Part Time: 1
Elected/Appointed Officials: __5 Volunteers:

Number of Employees who actualfy handle have access to or mamtam records of money, secunties or
other property: 1 l

| Number of Locat_ions where aIJ employees are iocated j T

' Total Revenues_ 9 "
_- Totai Fund Equ;ty (Totai Asse s

Net Income or Revenue $

Have any control recommendations been made by your CPA in the past 2 years?  Yes[] Nol[J
(If yes, provide a list and explain):

Page 1

10



1301 Dove St Ste. 200 Newpogg)ach, CA 926680
Ph (949) 756-0271 - Fax 756-2713 . N N =
License No. 0C36861 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. &ﬂ ”’ant

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
COMMERCIAL CRIME
INSURANCE APPLICATION

Note: Please complete one questionnaire for each legal entity to be insured.

' Have any control recommendations made by your CPA within the last 2 years NOT been implemented?
Yes[ ] No[[] Ifyes, explain

Do you have separation of duties over wire fund transfer procedures (i.e. the same person does not
authorize and execute the transfer?) [ Yes [ ] No If no, explain

 Are any bank deposits or accounts reconciled on a monthly basis by someone NOT authorized to deposit |
- or withdraw? []Yes [JNo If no, explain ;

Do you have counter signature on all checks? []Yes [INo  Ifno, describe alterate procedures: |

Is an authorized vendor list utilized? []Yes [JNo i ' ]
| Are your procedures designed so that no single employee can controt a transaction from beginning to end
| (i.e. approve a voucher, request and sign a check?) Yes [C]No If no, explain

| Do you have any employees on staff who act as interhal claims adjuster? [ ] Yes []No
| If yes, please attach an explanation of the internal controls over the establishment of claims files and
l issuance of claims settlement checks.

" Please list any changes or revisions to ybur audit or internal control procedures durmg the last 12 months.

Has the Insured had any Commercial Grime 10sses in the [ast six (6) years? [JYes [INo
{If yes, please provide details):

Please provide the latest annual financial statement and CPA Memorandum on Internal Controls if excess
limits are being purchased.

NOTICE TO APPLICANTS: ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY AND WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD ANY
INSURANCE CCMPANY OR OTHER PERSON FILES AN APPLICATION FOR INSURANCE OR STATEMENT OF
CLAIM CONTAINING ANY MATERIALLY FALSE INFORMATION OR, CONCEALS, FOR THE PURPOSE OF
MISLEADING, INFORMATION CONCERNING ANY FACT MATERIAL THERETQ, COMMITS A FRAUDULENT
ACT, WHICH IS A CRIME AND SUBJECTS SUCH PERSON TO CRIMINAL AND CIVIL PENALTIES.

The undersigned authorized officer/manager of the applicant declares that the statements set forth herein
are true. The undersigned authorized officer/manager agrees that if the information supplied on this
application changes between the date of this application and the effective date of the insurance, he/she
(undersigned) will, in order for the information to be accurate on the effective date of the insurance,
immediately notify the insurer of such changes, and the insurer may withdraw or modify any outstanding
guotations and/or authorizations or agreements to bind the insurance

Signiné; of this application does not bind the aﬁ)lioant or the insurer to complete the insurance, but it is
agreed that this application shall be the basis of the contract should a policy be issued.

All written statements and materials furnished to the insurer in conjunction with this application are hereby
incorporated by reference into this application and made a part hereof.

Signed Title
(Applicant)

Date

11

Page 2




Form: A-2 (1-2016) | Page 1

State of California
Department of Industrial Relations
OFFICE OF SELF-INSURANCE PLANS

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF CONSENT
TO SELF-INSURE AS A PUBLIC AGENCY EMPLOYER SELF-INSURER

All questions must be answered. If not applicable, enter “N/A”.

To the Director of the Department of Industrial Relations: The public agency employer identified
below submits the following information to obtain a Certificate of Consent to Self-Insure the payment of
workers’ compensation under California Labor Code Section 3700.

LEGAL NAME OF APPLICANT {Show exactly as on Charter or other official documents):
East Kern Health Care District

Address: P-O. Box 2546

City: California City State: CA Zip + 4: 93505 0546

Federal Tax |D # of Group: 35-2581378

CONTACT - Who Should Correspondence Regarding This Applicant Be Addressed To:
Name: Linda Cook Title: Office Clerk/Bookkeeper

Company Name: East Kern Health Care District

Address: P-O. Box 2546

City: California City —— Zip +4: 93505 _ 0546

Phone: (760) 373-2804 E-Mail: €astkernhealthcaredistrict@gmail.com

TYPE OF PUBLIC ENTITY (Check one):

[ City andfor County [] School District [ Police and/or Fire District [ ] Hospital District

[ Joint Powers Authority Other (describe); Health Care District

TYPE OF APPLICATION (Check one):

New Application [ ] Reapplication (Merger/Unification) [] Reapplication (Name Change)
[[] Other (describe):

Date Self-Insurance Program will begin:

12



Form: A-2 (1-2016} | Page 2

CURRENT WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Currently Insured with State Fund Policy # 9160588 Expiration Date: 06/10/2021

] Currently Self Insured, Certificate #

[] Other (describe):

CLAIMS ADMINISTRATION

Who will be administering your agency’s workers' compensation claims? (Check one)
1 JPA will administer

Third Party Administrator, TPA Certificate # 132

[1 Public entity will self-administer [] Insurance Carrier will administer

Name of Third Party Administrator:

N Dorienne Zumwalt Titie: Account Manager

Company Name: Sedgwick

Address: Post Office Box 612058

City: Roseville State: CA Zip + & 95661
Phone: (916) 960-0900 E_Mail: dorienne zumwalt@sedgwick.com
1

# of claims reporting locations to be used to handle Agency’s claims:
Does applicant currently have a California Certificate of Consent to Self-insure? [ Yes CINo
if yes, what is the current Certificate Number:

Total Number of Affiliate’s California employees to be covered by Group:

AGENCY EMPLOYER

1

Current # of Agency Employees: # of Public Safety Employees (police//fire):

If school District, # of certificated employees: 0
Will all Agency employees be covered by this self-insurance plan? Yes [] No

If ‘No’, explain who is not covered and how workers’ compensation coverage will be provided to the
excluded employees:

13



Form: A-2 (1-2016) | Page 3

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

Will applicant be a member of a JPA for workers' compensation ?
Yes [ No (If 'yes', complete the following)

Effective date of JPA Membership: JPA Certificate # 2500
Name of JpA: opecial District Risk Management Authority

AGENCY SAFETY PROGRAM

Does the Agency have a written Injury and lliness Prevention Program (IIPP)? Yes [INo
Individual responsible for Agency workplace safety and [IPP program:

Name: Title:

Company Name:

Address:
City: State: Zip+ 4. -
Phone: E-Mail:

SUPPLEMENTAL COVERAGE

1.} Will your program be supplemented by any insurance or pooled coverage under a STANDARD
workers’ compensation insurance policy? |:] Yes No (If ‘Yes’, complete the following):

Name of Excess Pool/Carrier:

Policy #: Effective Date of Coverage:

2.) Will your program be supplemented by any insurance or pooled coverage under a SPECIFIC
EXCESS workers’' compensation insurance policy? Yes [] No (If ‘Yes’, complete the following):

Name of Excess Pool/Carrier; PRISM

Policy #: WCEL-LCA-SDRMA-202122 Effective Date of Coverage: 07/01/2021
$750,000 SIR

Retention Limits:

3.) Will your program be supplemented by any insurance or pooled coverage under an AGGREGATE
EXCESS (stop loss) specific excess workers’ compensation insurance policy? [ ] Yes No
(If “Yes’, complete the following):

Name of Excess Pool/Carrier:

Policy #: Effective Date of Coverage:

Retention Limits:

14




Form: A-2 {1-2016) | Page 4

RESOLUTION FROM GOVERNING BOARD

Attach a properly executed Governing Board Resolution. See attached sample resolution on page 5.

CERTIFICATION

The undersigned on behalf of the applicant hereby applies for a Certificate of
Consent to Self-Insure the payment of workers' compensation liabilities pursuant
to Labor Code Section 3700. The above information is submitted for the purpose
of procuring said Certificate from the Director of Industrial Relations, State of
California. If the Certificate is issued, the applicant agrees to comply with
applicable California statutes and regulations pertaining to the payment of
compensation that may become due to the applicant's employees covered by the
Certificate.

" pate: 07/12/2021

SIGNED: Authorized Official / Representative
Karen Macedonio
Printed Name

Board President
Title

East Kern Health Care District
Agency Name

15



Form: A-2 (1-2016) | Page 5

RESOLUTION NO.: DATED:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION

TO THE DIRECTOR OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR A CERTIFICATE OF CONSENT TO SELF-INSURE
WORKERS' COMPENSATION LIABILITIES

At a meeting of the

{Enter Name of the Board)

of the
({Enter Name of Public Agency, District. Ezc.)
a organized and existing under the
{Enter Type of Agency, i.e., County, City, School District, ete.)
laws of the State of California, held on the day of ;200

the following resolution was adopted:

RESOLVED, that the above named public agency is authorized and empowered to
make application to the Director of Industrial Relations, State of California, for a
Certificate of Consent to Self-Insure workers' compensation liabilities and
representatives of Agency are authorized to execute any and all documents
required for such application.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF: | HAVE SIGNED AND AFFIXED THE AGENCY SEAL.

X DATE:
SIGNED: Board Secretary or Chair

Printed Name

Title
Affix Seal Here

Agency Name

16




SIXTH AMENDED
JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT

RELATING TO THE

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

Adopted Aungust 1, 1986

1* Amended February 5, 1988

2" Amended March 31, 1990

3" Amended July 1, 1993

4™ Amended February 9, 1998
5% Amended and Restated

- Approved March 24, 2003

- Effective July 1, 2003

6th Amended October 2, 2007

17



Article 1.

Article 2.

Article 3.

Article 4.

Article 5.

Article 6.

Article 7.

Article 8.

Article 9,

Article 10.
Article 11.
Article 12.
Article 13.
Article 14.
Article 15.
Article 16.
Article 17.
Article 18.
Article 19,
Article 20.
Article 21.
Article 22.
Article 23.
Article 24.
Article 25.
Article 26.
Article 27.
Article 28.
Article 29.
Article 30.
Article 31.
Article 32.
Article 33.

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT - TABLE OF CONTENTS

DI v o R S e e e S S s s M b ns 2
PUIPOSES ...ttt et e st s et e ea e et b eb et e s e e enevneresnesass e eeneesenssants 3
PALIeS 10 APIORINCIE s s s i i e s s s s s sa et emsbnpempasemrssnsasmesagasrl 4
T O A BTOOIMEAL. c.cauusscovisuisis osvssavenissssssss st oo s iy s s s TSRS T e 4
Creation Of AUTNOTILY .ocvviiiniiiisseseriminrinnireerinaesssesssesersesssessessesssssssessessssssesssssesssessnons 4
POErS OF AUHOPHIY c.onsosiunismimmm st e s e e S e R oS 4
BOard Of DITECLOTS ..coveeeueeriieneeesiieesscersnssasansesessesassessessssessssaseesensesernonsssssesssssssssrsssessssonse 6
Compliance with the Bromwm AGE. ceuanaminiii it seidassasinis 6
Powers of the Board of DIT€CHOIS w...uvcuiuerererereetiteresecreeecsessreeeseessessss s ssssssssssssssssssnaens 6
CHTCETS OF thee AVEHOTIT .. conasmsnmssmmmistmsint s e e i e i s S s 8
Provision fOr BYIAWS .ttt ceeeenre e e s s s rs s s aes s ensesae e e s neens 8
TG ERELITRER | ssosocmesoosioisonsssis o a5 S A O S S S S L 8
a0 PO I i i TS s mm s n s R e A A A R A SRR AR AR B RS RR 9
Imnplementation Of the PHOSERIIG. . smmanissnsimisiasss s s istidisos sl 9
ACCOUNTS AN RECOTHS iiciiiiiiiinitinnormransnsassssssnsasssssimssnensrassonsassssesnssmmsn nsssssyesssmmmssmsss s 9
Services Provided by thie ATOMITY sy s i@t 10
Responsibilities OF MEMDELS .....cooiiieiieiaieieieee et 10
INETE I TG s i sasssniois st o A T SO S T S0 11
O o G U i ih it s nammpmam s s s s A A AR S SR NS RS 11
B AT AN T RRR RTINS T S R S R 12
Effect of Withdrawal or Involuntary Termination...........oceeeeeeevevieiiiiiecsieecieeseeseenenens 13
Termimation and DRStribution; ASSIGHIINEIE  .oosaniiassssmsssesssinesmisasenseiimi 13
B T s o o G R S ke e A S RS TR SRR B 14
Nonliability of Directors, Officers and Employees ...mmissassissisissisnsisssiis 14
Provisions REIAHAGI0-CEDA oo iomaiiiiiniisiilivastiilemmnrmsmsnssstsmasstantassns snstsassnmssasanes 14
INOEEER, o cemowanmsnomsomannsicn om0 R S S B S 5 15
BT L st e e I 0 AT i e SRR S AR B 15
Prohibition ARainSt ASSIIIIMIEIIE . ..s s s erinssssimss sanis st o i S o s es 15
Afreoment Complete .o s s e aeis i srmeyeresssnes 15
CCOUBIETDRILS ..o corneamnssssaronsssiasssnssmssassesminssmss sk mssons s s s oA S S TR B ARG 15
B e I I 15
SEVELADIIILY - vceveerrrenieterieriertesiee et a e s s s e e s b e sea st s enecntnnesessne e e s ennnaeanne 15
E ROV I8 cconvicuinsivensauvissmissnimmion s R e st s e R s S s ivn 15

SDRMA 6% Amended JPA Effective Octaber 2, 2007

18



SIXTH AMENDED JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
RELATING TO THE

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

THIS SIXTH AMENDED JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is
made and entered into by and among the public agencies (the “Members”) organized and
existing under the laws of the State of California, which are signatories to this Agreement.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 6500 ef seq. (the “Act™) provides that
two or more public agencies may by agreement jointly exercise any power common to the
contracting parties; and

WHEREAS, California Labor Code Section 3700(c) permits pooling by public agencies
of self insurance for Workers® Compensation liability; and

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 990.4 provides that a local public
entity may self-insure, purchase insurance through an authorized carrier, purchase insurance
through a surplus line broker, or any combination of these; and

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 990.8 provides that two or more local
entities may, by a joint powers agreement, provide insurance for any purpose by any one or more
of the methods specified in Government Code Section 990.4; and

WHEREAS, the parties to this Agreement desire to join together for the purposes set
forth in Article 2 hereof, including establishing pools for self-insured losses and purchasing
Excess or Re-Insurance and administrative services in connection with joint protection programs
(the “Programs”) for members of the California Special Districts Association (“CSDA™); and

WHEREAS, it appears economically feasible and practical for the parties to this
Agreement to do so; and

WHEREAS, the Members have previously executed that certain Fifth Amended and
Restated Joint Powers Agreement (the “Original JPA”), which Original JPA the Members desire
to amend and restate by this Agreement; provided that such amendment and restatement shall not
affect the existence of the Authority; and

WHEREAS, CSDA exists to assist and promote special districts, and has been
responsible for the original creation of the Special District Risk Management Authority
(“Authority”) and Special District Workers Compensation Authority (*SDWCA”), and

determined the consolidation of SDWCA and the Authority on July 1, 2003 was in the best
interests of special districts and other public agencies throughout the State.

SDRMA 6% Amended JPA 1 Effective October 2, 2007

19



NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of all of the mutual benefits, covenants
and agreements contained herein, the parties hereto agree as follows:

Article 1. Definitions. The following definitions shall apply to the provisions of this
agreement:

“Act” means Articles | through 4 (commencing with Section 6500) of Chapter 5,
Division 7, Title 1 of the California Government Code, as amended or supplemented.

“Alliance Executive Council” means the council organized pursuant to the MOU.

“Assessment” means an additional amount, in addition to the Member’s or Former
Member’s original contribution, which the Board of Directors determines in accordance herewith
and/or with the Bylaws that a Member or Former Member owes on account of its participation in
a Program for a given Program year.

“Authority” shall mean the Special District Risk Management Authority created by the
original version of this Agreement.

“Board of Directors” or “Board” shall mean the governing body of the Authority.

“Bylaws” means the Bylaws of the Authority adopted by the Board of Directors, as they
may be amended from time to time.

“Chief Executive Officer” shall mean that employee of the Authority who is so appointed
by the Board of Directors.

“Claim” shall mean a demand made by or against a Member or Former Member which is
or may be covered by one of the Programs approved by the Board of Directors.

“Contribution” means the amount determined by the Board of Directors to be the
appropriate sum which a Member should pay at the commencement of or during the Program
Year in exchange for the benefits provided by the Program.

“Coverage Documents” shall mean the Declarations, Memorandum of Coverages,
Coverage Agreements, Endorsements, Policies of Insurance or any other documents that provide
the terms, conditions, limits and exclusions of coverage afforded by a Program.

“CSDA” means the California Special Districts Association.

“District” shall mean a special district, public agency or public entity within the State of
California which is both a Member of the CSDA and a signatory to this Agreement.

“Duly Constituted Board Meeting” shall mean any Board of Directors meeting noticed
and held in the required manner and at which a Quorum was determined to be present at the
beginning of the meeting.

SDRMA 6™ Amended JPA 2 Effective October 2, 2007

20



“Estimated Contribution” means the amount which the Board of Directors estimates will
be the appropriate contribution for a Member’s participation in a Program for a Program Year.

“Excess or Re-Insurance™ shall mean that insurance which may be purchased on behalf of
the Authority and/or the Members to protect the funds of the Members or Former Members
against catastrophic losses or an unusual frequency of losses during a single year in excess of the
self-insurance retention maintained by the Authority.

“Fiscal Year” shall mean that period of twelve months which is established as the fiscal
year of the Authority.

“Former Member” shall mean a District which was a signatory to the Agreement but
which has withdrawn from, or been involuntarily terminated from participating in, the Authority.

“Joint Protection Program™ means a Program offered by the Authority, separate and
distinct from other Programs, wherein Members will jointly pool their losses and claims, jointly
purchase Excess or Re-Insurance and administrative and other services, including claims
adjusting, data processing, risk management consulting, loss prevention, legal and related
services.

“Member” shall mean a signatory to this Agreement, which is qualified as a Member
under the provisions of this Agreement and the Bylaws.

“MOU” means the Memorandum of Understanding - Alliance Executive Council, dated
as of September 20, 2001, among the Authority, CSDA, the CSDA Finance Corporation and
SDWCA.

“Program” or “Programs” means the specific type of protection plan as set forth in the
terms, conditions and exclusions of the Coverage Documents for self-insured losses, and the
purchasing of Excess or Re-Insurance and administrative services.

“Program Year” shall mean a period of time, usually 12 months, determined by the Board
of Directors, in which a Program is in effect.

“Retained Earnings,” as used herein, shall mean an equity account reflecting the
accumulated earnings of a Joint Protection Program.

“SDWCA” means the Special Districts Workers Compensation Authority, and its
SuUCCessors or assigns.

Article 2. Purposes. This Agreement is entered into by the Members pursuant to the
provisions of California Government Code section 990, 990.4, 990.8 and 6500 et seq. in order to
provide, subject to the provisions of the Coverage Documents, economical public liability and
workers” compensation coverage, or coverage for other risks which the Board of Directors may
determine.

Additional purposes are to reduce the amount and frequency of losses, and to decrease
the cost incurred by Members in the handling and litigation of claims. These purposes shall be

SDRMA 6™ Amended JPA 3 Effective October 2, 2007

21



accomplished through the exercise of the powers of such Members Jointly in the creation of a
separate entity, the Special District Risk Management Authority (the “Authority™), to establish
and administer Programs as set forth herein and in the Bylaws.

It is also the purpose of this Agreement to provide, to the extent permitted by law, for the
inclusion, at a subsequent date, and subject to approval by the Board of Directors, of such
additional Members organized and existing under the laws of the State of California as may
desire to become parties to the Agreement and Members of the Authority.

Article 3. Parties to Agreement. Each party to this Agreement certifies that it intends
to and does contract with all other parties who are signatories to this Agreement and, in addition,
with such other parties as may later be added as parties to and signatories of this Agreement
pursuant to Article 18. Each party to this Agreement also certifies that the withdrawal from or
cancellation of membership by any Member, pursuant to Articles 19 and 20 or otherwise, shall
not affect this Agreement nor such party’s intent, as described above, to contract with the other
remaining parties to the Agreement.

Article 4. Term of Agreement. This Agreement shall become effective as to existing
Members of the Authority as set forth in Article 33 hereof. This Agreement shall continue
thereafter until terminated as hereinafter provided. This Agreement shall become effective as to
each new Member upon: (i) approval of its membership by the Board of Directors, (ii) the
execution of this Agreement by the Member, and (iii) upon payment by the Member of its initial
Contribution for a Program. Any subsequent amendments to the Agreement shall be in
accordance with Article 27 of this Agreement.

Article 5. Creation of Authority. Pursuant to the Act, there is hereby created a public
entity separate and apart from the parties hereto, to be known as the Special District Risk
Management Authority. Pursuant to Section 6508.1 of the Act, the debts, liabilities and
obligations of the Authority, including but not limited to, debts, liabilities and obligations of any
of the Programs shall not constitute debts, liabilities or obligations of any party to this
Agreement or to any Member or Former Member.

The Authority is not an insurer, and the coverage programs offered by the Authority do
not provide insurance, but instead provide for pooled joint protection programs among the
members of the Authority, The Joint Protection Programs offered by the Authority constitute
negotiated agreements among the Members which are to be interpreted according to the
principles of contract law, giving full effect to the intent of the Members, acting through the
Board of Directors in establishing the Programs.

Article 6. Powers of Authority. (a) The Authority shall have all of the powers
common to Members and is hereby authorized to do all acts necessary for the exercise of said
common powers, including, but not limited to, any or all of the following:

(1)  to make and enter into contracts, including the power to accept the
assignment of contracts or other obligations which relate to the purposes
of the Authority, or which were entered into by a Member or Former

SDRMA 6™ Amended JPA 4 Effective October 2, 2007

22



2

(3

)

&)

©)

(7

(®)

®

(10)

(11
(12)

(13)

Member prior to joining the Authority, and to make claims, acquire assets
and incur liabilities;

to accept an assignment from SDWCA of all its assets, obligations and
liabilities prior to the dissolution of SDWCA (including claims and
contracts in existence prior to such dissolution) in order to benefit the
Members or Former Members participating in the SDWCA workers
compensation program; provided, that except for the fair and equitable
allocation of administrative and overhead expenses, funds from such
assignment shall not be co-mingled and shall be separately accounted for
as provided for in this Agreement and the Bylaws.

to incur debts, liabilities, or other obligations, including those which are
not debts, liabilities or obligations of the Members or Former Members, or
any of them;

to charge and collect Contributions and Assessments from Members or
Former Members for participation in Programs;

to receive grants and donations of property, funds, services and other
forms of assistance from persons, firms, corporations and governmental
entities;

to acquire, hold, lease or dispose of property, contributions and donations
of property and other forms of assistance from persons, firms, corporations
and governmental entities

to acquire, hold or dispose of funds, services, donations and other forms of
assistance from persons, firms, corporations and governmental entities;

to employ agents and employees, and/or to contract for such services;

to incur debts, liabilities or other obligations to finance the Programs and
any other powers available to the Authority under Article 2 or Article 4 of
the Act;

to enter into agreements for the creation of separate public entities and
agencies pursuant to the Act;

to sue and be sued in its own name;

to exercise all powers necessary and proper to carry out the terms and
provisions of this Agreement (including the provision of all other
appropriate ancillary coverages for the benefit of the Members or Former
Members), or otherwise authorized by law or the Act; and

to exercise all powers and perform all acts as otherwise provided for in the
Bylaws.

SDRMA 6™ Amended JPA 5 Effective October 2, 2007



(b) Said powers shall be exercised pursuant to the terms hereof, in the manner provided
by law and in accordance with Section 6509 of the Act. The foregoing powers shall be subject to
the restrictions upon the manner of exercising such powers pertaining to the Member or Former
Member designated in the Bylaws.

Article 7. Board of Directors. Subject to the limitations of this Agreement and the laws
of the State of California, the powers of this Authority shall be vested in and exercised by, and its
property controlled and its affairs conducted by, the Board of the Authority, which is hereby
established and designated as the agency to administer this Agreement pursuant to Section 6506
of the Act. The powers of the Authority shall be exercised through the Board of Directors, who
may, from time to time, adopt and modify Bylaws and other rules and regulations for that
purpose and for the conduct of jts meetings as it may deem proper. The officers of the Board
shall be as set forth in the Bylaws.

So long as the MOU has not been terminated or the Authority has not withdrawn from the
MOU, the Board of Directors shall be composed of seven (7) directors elected by the Member
entities who have executed the current oOperative Agreement and are participating in a Joint
Protection Program. The terms of directors, procedures for election of directors, procedures for
meetings and provisions for reimbursement of Director expenses shall be as set forth in the
Bylaws. Each Member of the Board of Directors shall have one vote. Each Member of the
Board shall serve as set forth in the Bylaws.

So long as the Authority is a participant in the MOU, the Board of Directors of the
Authority shall appoint three (3) members of its board to serve as members of the Alliance
Executive Council. No member of the Board of Directors of the Authority shall serve as a
director on any other board of directors of an entity or organization that is a signatory to the
MOU during the term of the MOU. In the event a director is elected to such a board, that
director shall immediately resign from the Board of Directors of the Authority.

In the event SDRMA withdraws from the MOU, the Board of Directors of the Authority
shall consist of those seven (7) Directors who hold seats on the Authority’s Board of Directors at
the time of the withdrawal and who were duly appointed by the Board, or elected or re-elected by
the Member entities of SDRMA plus the additional directors appointed by CSDA as provided in
Article 25.

Article 8. Compliance with the Brown Act. All meetings of the Board, including,
without limitation, regular, adjourned regular and special meetings, shall be called, noticed, held
and conducted in accordance with the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act, California
Government Code Section 54950 er seq.

Article 9. Powers of the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors shall have such
powers and functions as provided for pursuant to this Agreement and the Bylaws and such
additional powers as necessary or appropriate to fulfill the purposes of this Agreement and the
Bylaws, including, but not limited to, the followin g:

(a)  to determine details of and select the Program or Programs to be offered,
from time to time, by the Authority;

SDRMA 6™ Amended JPA 6 Effective October 2, 2007

24



(b)  to determine and select all insurance, including Excess or Re-insurance,
necessary to carry out the programs of the Authority;

(c)  to contract for, develop or provide through its own employees various
services for the Authority;

(d) to prepare or cause to be prepared the operating budget of the Authority
for each fiscal year;

(¢)  to receive and act upon reports of committees and from the Chief
Executive Officer;

(f) to appoint staff, including a Chief Executive Officer, and employ such
persons as the Board of Directors deems necessary for the administration of this
Authority;

(g)  to direct, subject to the terms and conditions of the Coverage Documents,
the payment, adjustment, and defense of all claims involving a Member during
their period of membership in and coverage under a Program;

(h)  to fix and collect Contributions and Assessments for participation in the
Programs;

(i) to expend funds of the Authority for the purpose of carrying out the
provisions of the Agreement and the Bylaws as they now exist or may be
hereafter amended:

) to purchase excess insurance, liability insurance, stop loss insurance,
officers and directors liability insurance, and such other insurance as the
Authority may deem necessary or proper to protect the Program, employees of the
Authority and employees of the Members;

k) to defend, pay, compromise, adjust and settle all claims as provided for in
the Coverage Documents;

()] to obtain a fidelity bond in such amount as the Board of Directors may
determine for any person or persons who have charge of or the authority to
expend funds for the Authority;

(m)  to establish policies and procedures for the operation of the Authority and
the Programs;

(n) to engage, retain, and discharge agents, representatives, firms, or other
organizations as the Board of Directors deems necessary for the administration of
the Authority;

(0) to enter into any and all contracts or agreements necessary or appropriate
to carry out the purposes and functions of the Authority;

SDRMA 6™ Amended JPA 7 Effective October 2, 2007

25



(p)  to acquire, hold, lease, manage and dispose of, as provided by law, any
and all property necessary or appropriate to carry out the purposes and functions
of the Authority;

(q)  to transact any other business which is within the powers of the Board of
Directors;

(1) to invest funds on hand in a manner authorized by law, the Agreement and
the Bylaws;

(s) to provide financial administration, claims management services, legal
representations, safety engineering, actuarial services, and other services
necessary or proper to carry out the purposes of the Authority either through its
own employees or contracts with one or more third parties;

(t) to exercise general supervisory and policy control over the Chief
Executive Officer;

(u)  to establish committees and sub-committees as it deems necessary to best
serve the interests of the Authority; and

(v)  to have such other powers and functions as are provided for pursuant to
the Act, this Agreement or necessary or appropriate to fulfill the purpose of this
Agreement and the Bylaws.

Article 10. Officers of the Authority. The officers of the Authority shall be as set forth
in the Bylaws. The Board may elect or authorize the appointment of such other officers than
those described in the Bylaws as the business of the Authority may require, each of whom shall
hold office for such period, have such authority and perform such duties as are provided in this
Agreement, or as the Board, from time to time, may authorize or determine.

Any officer may be removed, either with or without cause, by a majority of the directors
of the Board at any regular or special meeting of the Board. Should a vacancy occur in any
office as a result of death, resignation, removal, disqualification or any other cause, the Board
may delegate the powers and duties of such office to any officers or to any Members of the
Board until such time as a successor for said office has been appointed.

Article 11. Provision for Bylaws. The Board shall promulgate Bylaws to govern the
day-to-day operations of the Authority. The Board may amend the Bylaws from time to time as
it deems necessary, and as provided in the Bylaws. Each Member shall receive a copy of any
Bylaws and agrees to be bound by and to comply with all of the terms and conditions of the
Bylaws as they exist or as they may be modified. The Bylaws shall be consistent with the terms
of this Agreement. In the event any provision of the bylaws conflicts with a provision of this
Agreement, the provision contained in this Agreement shall control.

Article 12. [Reserved].

SDRMA 6™ Amended JPA 8 Effective October 2, 2007

26




Article 13. Coverage Programs.

(a) The Authority shall maintain such types and levels of coverage for Programs as
determined by the Board of Directors. Such coverage may provide for binding arbitration before
an independent arbitration panel of any disputes concerning coverage between the Authority and
a Member.

(b)  The coverage afforded under one or more Programs may include protection for
general liability, auto liability, property, boiler and machinery, public officials errors and
omissions, employment practices, employee benefits liability coverage, employee dishonesty
coverage, public officials personal liability coverage and workers’ compensation, as well as
coverage for other risks which the Board of Directors may determine to be advisable. More than
one type of coverage may be afforded under a single Program.

(c) The Board of Directors may arrange for group policies to be issued for Members, their
board members and employees interested in obtaining additional coverage, at an appropriate
additional cost to those participating Members.

(d) The Board of Directors may arrange for the purchase of Excess or Re-Insurance. The
Authority shall not be liable to any Member or to any other person or organization if such excess
or reinsurance policies are terminated, canceled or non-renewed without prior notice to one or
more Members, or if there is a reduction in the type of coverage afforded under a program by
reason of any change in coverage in a succeeding excess or reinsurance policy, even if such
reduction occurs without prior notice to one or more Members.

Article 14. Implementation of the Programs. The Board of Directors shall establish
the coverage afforded by each Program, the amount of Contributions and Assessments, the
precise cost allocation plans and formulas, provide for the handling of claims, and specify the
amounts and types of Excess or Re-Insurance to be procured. The Contributions and
Assessments for each Program shall be determined by the Board of Directors as set forth herein,
in the Bylaws or in the operating policies established for a Program.

Article 15. Accounts And Records.

(a) Annual Budget. The Authority shall, pursuant to the Bylaws, annually adopt an
operating budget, including budgets for each J oint Protection Program.

()  Funds and Accounts. The Authority shall establish and maintain such funds and
accounts as required by the Board of Directors and as required by generally accepted accounting
principles, including separate funds and accounts for sach Progrem, including Joint Protection
Programs. Books and records of the Authority shall be open to any inspection at all reasonable
times by authorized representatives of Members, or as otherwise required by law.

(c) Investments. Subject to the applicable provisions of any indenture or resolution
providing for the investment of moneys held thereunder, the Authority shall have the power to
invest any money in the treasury that is not required for the immediate necessities of the
Authority, as the Board determines is advisable, in the same manner as local agencies pursuant to

SDRMA 6™ Amended JPA 9 Effective October 2, 2007

27




California Government Code Sections 53601 et seq. (as such provisions may be amended or
supplemented).

(d) No Commingling. The funds, reserves and accounts of each Program shall not
be commingled and shall be accounted for separately; provided, however, that administration and
overhead expenses of the Authority not related to a specific Program or Programs may be fairly
and equitably allocated among Programs as determined by the Board of Directors. Investments
and cash accounts may be combined for administrative convenience, but a separate accounting
shall be made for balances of individual funds and Program revenues and expenses.

(e) Annual Audit. The Board shall provide for a certified, annual audit of the
accounts and records of the Authority, in the manner set forth in the Bylaws.

Article 16. Services Provided by the Authority. The Authority may provide, at the
sole discretion of the Board of Directors, the following services in connection with this
Agreement;

(@)  to provide or procure coverage, including but not limited to self-insurance funds
and commercial insurance, as well as excess coverage, re-insurance and umbrella insurance, by
negotiation or bid, and purchase;

(b)  to assist Members in obtaining insurance coverage for risks not included within
the coverage of the Authority;

(c) to assist risk managers with the implementation of risk management functions as
it relates to risks covered by the Programs in which the Member participates;

(d)  to provide loss prevention and safety consulting services to Members;

(¢)  to provide claims adjusting and subrogation services for Claims covered by the
Programs;

(f) to provide loss analysis and control by the use of statistical analysis, data
processing, and record and file keeping services, in order to identify high exposure operations
and to evaluate proper levels of self-retention and deductibles;

(®) to review Member contracts to determine sufficiency of indemnity and insurance
provisions when requested;

(h) to conduct risk management audits relating to the participation of Members in the
Programs; and

i) to provide such other services as deemed appropriate by the Board of Directors.

Article 17. Responsibilities of Members. Members or Former Members shall have the
following responsibilities, which shall survive the withdrawal from, or involuntary termination
of participation in, this Agreement:

SDRMA 6 Amended JPA 10 Effective October 2, 2007

28




(a) Each Member shall designate a person to be responsible for the risk management
function within that Member and to serve as a liaison between the Member and the Authority as
to risk management.

(b)  Each Member shall maintain an active safety officer and/or committee, and shall
consider all recommendations of the Authority concerning unsafe practices and/or hazard
mitigation.

(¢)  Each Member shall maintain its own set of records, including a loss log, in all
categories of risk covered by each Program in which it participates to insure accuracy of the
Authority’s loss reporting system, unless it is no longer deemed necessary by the Board of
Directors.

(d) Each Member shall pay its Contribution, and any adjustments thereto, and any
Assessments within the specified period set forth in the invoice, or as otherwise may be set forth
herein or in the Bylaws. After withdrawal or termination, each Former Member or its successor
shall pay promptly to the Authority its share of any additional Contribution, adjustments or
Assessments, if any, as required of it by the Board of Directors under Article 21 or 22 of this
Agreement or the Bylaws.

(e) Each Member or Former Member shall provide the Authority with such other
information or assistance as may be necessary for the Authority to carry out the Programs under
this Agreement in which the Member or Former Member participates or has participated.

® Each Member or Former Member shall in any and all ways cooperate with and
assist the Authority and any insurer of the Authority, in all matters relating to this Agreement
and covered claims.

(g) Bach Member or Former Member will comply with all Bylaws, rules and
regulations adopted by the Board of Directors.

(h)  Each Member shall remain a member in good standing of CSDA.

Article 18. New Members. The Authority shall allow entry into its Programs of new
Members only upon approval of the Board, with any conditions or limitations as the Board
deems appropriate. In order to become a Member and remain a Member, any District must be a
member in good standing of CSDA, shall participate in at least one (1) Joint Protection Program
and shall be authorized to exercise the common powers set forth in this Agreement.

Article 19. Withdrawal.

(A)  Any Member may voluntarily withdraw from this Agreement only at the end of
any applicable Program Year and only if:

i) The Member has been a signatory to this Agreement for not less than three
(3) full Program Years as of the date of the proposed withdrawal;

SDRMA 6™ Amended JPA 11 Effective October 2, 2007

29




(i)  The Member submits a written withdrawal notification in accordance with
the Bylaws;

(i) In order to withdraw from the agreement the member must have
completed the three (3) full program year participation requirement for
each Joint Protection Program the member participated in at the time of
withdrawal.

(B)  Any Member may voluntarily withdraw from any particular Joint Protection
Program; and

(i) It has participated in such Joint Protection Program for at least three (3)
full Program Years;

(i)  itis a participant in another Joint Protection Program; and

(iii)  the Member submits a written withdrawal notification in accordance with
the Bylaws.

(C)  In the event that the three year participation requirement as required by (A)(i) or
(B)(i) as to any such Joint Protection Program above has not been met, for each Program the
withdrawing Member participated in at the time of its withdrawal, for less than three years such
withdrawing member shall be obligated to pay all Contributions and Assessments as if that
Member had remained in each such Program for the full three years from the inception of its
membership in the Authority.

(D) Inthe event that the notice is not provided as required by (A)(ii) or (B)(iii) above,
any such withdrawing Member shall, with respect to each Program the Member participated in,
be obligated to pay any and all Contributions and Assessments for the next full Program Year.

(E) A Member may withdraw from any Program (other than a Joint Protection
Program) as provided by the Coverage Documents relating to such Program.

(F)  Withdrawal of one or more Members shall not serve to terminate this Agreement,

(G) A Member may not withdraw as a party to this Agreement until it has withdrawn,
as provided in the Bylaws from all of the Programs of the Authority.

Article 20. Involuntary Termination.

(@  Notwithstanding the provisions of Article 19, the Authority shall have the right to
involuntarily terminate any Member’s participation in any Program, or terminate membership in
the Authority, as provided in the Bylaws.

(b)  Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement, the participation of any
Member of the Authority, including participation in any of the Authority’s Programs, may be
involuntarily terminated at the discretion of the Board of Directors whenever such Member is
dissolved, consolidated, merged or annexed. A reasonable time shall be afforded, in the

SDRMA 6™ Amended JPA 12 Effective October 2, 2007

30



discretion of the Board of Directors, to place coverage elsewhere. Any such involuntary
termination shall not relieve the Member or Former Member of its responsibilities as provided
for in Articles 17 or 21.

Article 21. Effect of Withdrawal or Involuntary Termination. The withdrawal from
or involuntary termination of any Member from this Agreement shall not terminate this
Agreement, and such Member, by withdrawing or being involuntarily terminated, shall not be
entitled to payment, return or refund of any Contribution, Assessment, consideration, or other
property paid, or donated by the Member to the Authority, or to any return of any loss reserve
contribution, or to any distribution of assets (except payment of any Retained Earnings, as set
forth in the following paragraph).

The withdrawal from or involuntary termination of any Member after the effective date
of any Program shall not terminate its responsibility to pay its unpaid Contribution adjustments,
or Assessments to such Program. The Board of Directors shall determine the final amount due
from the Member or Former Member by way of contribution or assessments, if any, or any credit
due on account thereof, to the Member or Former Member for the period of its participation.
Such determination shall not be made by the Board of Directors until all Claims, or other unpaid
liabilities, have been finally resolved. In connection with this determination, the Board of
Directors may exercise similar powers to those provided for in Article 22(b) of this Agreement,
or as otherwise set forth in the Bylaws. Upon such withdrawal from or cancellation of
participation in any Program by any Member, said Member shall be entitled to receive its pro
rata share of any Retained Earnings declared by the Board of Directors after the date of said
Member withdraws or is involuntarily terminated.

Article 22. Termination and Distribution : Assignment.

(a) This Agreement may be terminated any time with the written consent of two-
thirds of the voting Members; provided, however, that this Agreement and the Authority shall
continue to exist for the purpose of disposing of all claims, distribution of net assets and all other
functions necessary to wind up the affairs of the Authority.

(b)  The Board of Directors is vested with all powers of the Authority for the purpose
of winding up and dissolving the business affairs of the Authority. These powers shall include
the power to require Members or Former Members, including those which were signatory hereto
at the time the subject Claims arose or was/were incurred, to pay any Assessment in accordance
with loss allocation formulas for final disposition of all Claims and losses covered by this
Agreement or the Bylaws. A Member or Former Member’s Assessment shall be determined as
set forth in the Bylaws or the applicable Coverage Documents.

(©) Upon termination of a Program, all net assets of such Program other than
Retained Earnings shall be distributed only among the Members that are participating in such
Program at the time of termination, in accordance with and proportionate to their cash payments
(including Contributions, adjustments, Assessments and other property at market value when
received) made during the term of this Agreement for such Program. The Board of Directors
shall determine such distribution within six (6) months after disposal of the last pending Claim or
loss covered by such Program, or as otherwise set forth in the Bylaws.

SDRMA 6™ Amended JPA 13 Effective October 2, 2007

31



(d)  Upon termination of this Agreement all net assets of the Authority, other than of
any Program distributed pursuant to (c) above, shall be distributed only among the Members in
good standing at the time of such termination in accordance with and proportionate to their cash
contributions and property at market value when received. The Board of Directors shall
determine such distribution within six (6) months after disposal of the last pending Claim or loss
covered by this Agreement, or as otherwise set forth in the Bylaws.

(¢)  In the event the Board of Directors is no longer able to assemble a quorum, the
Chief Executive Officer shall exercise all powers and authority under this Article. The decision
of the Board of Directors or Chief Executive Officer under this Article shall be final.

® In lieu of terminating this Agreement, the Board, with the written consent of two-
thirds of the voting Members, may elect to assign and transfer all of the Authority’s rights,
assets, liabilities and obligations to a successor joint powers authority created under the Act.

Article 23. Enforcement. The Authority is hereby granted authority to enforce this
Agreement. In the event action is instituted to enforce the terms of this Agreement, the Bylaws
and/or any policies and/or procedures of the Board of Directors and the nondefaulting party(s)
should employ attorneys or incur other expenses for the collection of moneys or the enforcement
or performance or observance of any obligation or agreement on the part of the defaulting
party(s) herein contained, the defaulting party agrees that it will on demand therefore pay to the
nondefaulting party(s) the reasonable fees of such attorneys and such other expenses so incurred
by the nondefaulting party(s).

Article 24. Nonliability of Directors, Officers and Emplovees. The Board of
Directors, and the officers and employees of the Authority, including former directors, officers
and employees, shall not be liable to the Authority, to any Member or Former Member, or to any
other person, for actual or alleged breach of duty, mistake of judgment, neglect, error,
misstatement, misleading statement, or any other act or omission in the performance of their
duties hereunder; for any action taken or omitted by any employee or independent contractor; for
loss incurred through the investment or failure to invest funds; or for loss attributable to any
failure or omission to procure or maintain insurance; except in the event of fraud, gross
negligence, or intentional misconduct of such director, officer or employee. No director, officer
or employee, including former directors, officers and employees, shall be liable for any action
taken or omitted by any other director, officer or employee. The Authority shall defend and shall
indemnify and hold harmless its directors, officers and employees, including former directors,
officers and employees, from any and all claims, demands, causes of action, and damages arising
out of their performance of their duties as such directors, officers or employees of the Authority
except in the event of fraud, gross negligence, corruption, malice or intentional misconduct, and
the funds of the Authority shall be used for such purpose. The Authority may purchase
conventional insurance to protect the Authority, and its participating Members or Former
Members, against any such acts or omissions by its directors, officers and employees, including
former directors, officers and employees.

Article 25. Provisions Relating to CSDA. It is agreed and understood the mandatory
membership in CSDA provision in Article 18 is in consideration of CSDA’s exclusive
endorsement of SDRMA’s programs as they exist or may be modified. CSDA and the Authority

SDRMA 6™ Amended JPA 14 Effective October 2, 2007

32



may from time to time exchange services or enter into separate service agreements pursuant to
Section 6505 of the Act, including, but not limited to, services relating to educational programs,
marketing, web-site graphics and conferences.

So long as the Authority is a participant in the MOU, the Board of the Authority shall
appoint three members of the Board to serve as members of the Alliance Executive Council. In
the event the MOU has been terminated or the Authority has withdrawn from the MOU, the
composition of the Authority Board of Directors shall be increased by two (2) additional
directors to be appointed by CSDA. CSDA appointees shall be a director serving on the CSDA
Board of Directors and said director(s) shall be a member of an agency who is a signatory to the
current SDRMA Joint Powers Agreement.

CSDA shall be a third party beneficiary to Sections 18, 25, 27 of this Agreement.

Article 26. Notices. Notices to Members or Former Members hereunder shall be
sufficient if delivered to the principal office of the respective Member or Former Member.

Article 27. Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by a two-thirds
vote of the Members; provided, that any amendment to Article 18, Article 25, or Article 27 shall
require the prior written consent of CSDA. The Bylaws may be amended as provided therein.
Upon the effective date of any validly approved amendment to this Agreement, such amendment
shall be binding on all Members,

Article 28. Prohibition Against Assignment. No person or organization shall be
entitled to assert the rights, either direct or derivative, of any Member or Former Member under
any coverage agreement or memorandum. No Member or Former Member may assign any right,
claim or interest it may have under this Agreement, and no creditor, assignee or third party
beneficiary of any Member or Former Member shall have any right, claim or title or any part,
share, interest, fund, contribution or asset of the Authority.

Article 29. Agreement Complete. The foregoing constitutes the full and complete
Agreement of the parties. There are no oral understandings or agreements not set forth in writing
herein. This Agreement supersedes and replaces the Fifth Amended Joint Powers Amendment.

Article 30. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more
counterparts and shall be as fully effective as though executed in one document.

Article 31. California Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State
of California.

Article 32. Severability. Should any part, term or provisions of this Agreement be
determined by any court of component jurisdiction to be illegal or in conflict with any law of the
State of California or otherwise be rendered unenforceable or ineffectual, the validity of the

remaining pottions or provisions shall not be affected thereby.

Article 33. Effective Date. This Agreement shall become effective as to existing
Members of the Authority on the date on which the last of two-thirds of such Members have
executed this Agreement.

SDRMA 6 Amended JPA 13 Effective October 2, 2007

33




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have first executed this Agreement by
authorized officials thereof on the date indicated below:

Ackno

B (Ls 2, Zoor7
Ken Sonksen, President £
Board of Directors Date

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

I hereby certify this Amended Joint Powers Agreement has also received the required approval
of not less than two-thirds of the Member entities then parties to the Fifth Amended Joint Powers
Agreement.

gL L 7.2 F07
Jafnes’W. Towns, Chief Executive Officer Date
SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

SDRMA 6" Amended JPA 16 Effective October 2, 2007 3 4




EXECUTION BY MEMBER

The Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement of the Special District Risk Management
Authority, has been approved by the Board of Directors of the Member listed below, on the date
shown, and said Member agrees to be subject to all of the terms and conditions set forth in said
Agreement.

Entity Name:

By: President
By: Clerk
Date:

EXECUTION BY AUTHORITY

The Special District Risk Management Authority (the “Authority”), operating and functioning
pursuant to this Sixth Amended Joint Powers Agreement, hereby accepts the entity named above
as a participating member in the Authority, subject to all of the terms and conditions set forth in
this Sixth Amended Joint Powers Agreement and in the Bylaws, effective as of

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

By:

Michael Scheafer, President
Board of Directors

Date:

SDRMA 6% Amended JPA 17 Effective October 2, 2007

35




LI Y
SDRMA Amended Bylaws ok

BYLAWS
OF

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

THESE BYLAWS are for the regulation of Special District Risk Management Authority (the “Authority”). The definitions of
terms used in these Bylaws shall be those definitions contained in the Sixth Amended and Restated Joint Powers
Agreement relating to the Authority (the “Agreement”), supplements {0 such Agreement, and subseguent amendments to
such Agreement, uniess the context requires otherwise.

ARTICLE |
MEMBERSHIP

Eligibility

Any district, public agency, or public entity organized under the laws of the State of California, which is a member of
the California Special Districts Assaciation (“CSDA") s eligible for membership in the Authority upon approval by the
Board aof Directors of the Authority.

Participating Member

A “Member,” as that term is used herein, is any public entity described in Section 1 above in the State of California
whose participation in the Authority has been approved by the Board of Directors, and which (&) has executed the
Joint Powers Agreement or successor document pursuant to which these Bylaws are adopted, and (b) which
participates in a Joint Protection Program. Absent specific approval of the Board of Directors, all members shall at all
fimes be & participant in either the Property/Liability Program or Workers' Compensation Program established by the
Authority.

Successor Member Entity

Should any Member reorganize in accordance with the statutes of the State of California, the successor in interest, or
successors in interest, if a member of CSDA, may te substituted as a Member upon approval by the Board of
Directors of the Authority

Annual Membership Meeting

An annual meeting of the members of the Authority shall be held at a time and place to be determined by the Board
of Directors. The annual meeting shall be conducted in accordance with policies established by the Board of
Directors. Fach and every entity that is & Member of the Authorily shall, no less than thirly (30) calendar days pricr {o
such meeting, be given written notice of the time and place of the meeting. The final agenda will be posted 72 hours
prior to the meeting in the manner provided by the Ralph M. Brown Act {California Government Code Section 54950
ef seg. (the “Brown Act"). The agenda shall include:

. Those matters which are intended to be presentec for action by the Board of Directors;

b.  The general nature of any proposal to be presented for action; and

C. Such other matters, if any, as may be expressly required by statute or by the Agreement.

ARTICLE Il
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Powers

Under the Agreement or successor document, the Autharity is empowered to carry out all of its powers and functions

through a Board of Directors. The Board of Direclors shall have Ine powers set forth as follows, or as otherwisc

provided in the Agreement:

a. i make and enter into contracts, including the power to accept the assignment of contracts or other obligations
which relate to the purposes of the Authority, or which were entered into by a Member or Former Member prior {o
joining the Authority, and to make claims, acquire assets and incur liabilities;

b 1o incur debis, liabilities, or other obligations, including those which are not dabts, liabilities or obligations of the
Members or Former Members, or any of them;

Special District Risk Management Authority Page 1:10 T 8005377790
Amended Bylaws — Effsctive February 1, 2018 F 916231 4111

wvew ST OfE

36




SDRMA Amended Bylaws

c. to charge and collect Contributions and Assessments from Members or Former Members for participation in
Programs;

d. to receive grants and donations of property, funds, services and other forms of assistance from persons, firms,
corporations and governmental entities;

e. 1o acquire, hold, lease or dispose of properly, contributions and donations of property and other forms of
assistance from persons, firms, corporations and governmental entities;

f. 1o acquire, nold or dispose of funds, services, donations and other forms of assistance from persons, firms,
corporations and governmental entities;

g. to employ agents and employees, and/or to contract for such services;

h. to incur debts, liabilities or other obligations fo finance the Programs and any other powers available to the
Authority under Article 2 or Article 4 of the Act;

i, toenter into agreements for the creation of separate public entities and agencies pursuant fo the Act;

j.  tosueand be sued in its own name; and

k. 1o exercise all powers necessary and proper to carry out the terms and provisions of this Agreement (including
the provision of all other appropriate ancillary coverages for the benefit of the Members or Former Members), or
otherwise authorized by law or the Act.

2. MNemination of Directors
Members may nominate candidates to the Board of Directors in the following manner:
a. A Member may place into nomination ifs candidate for any open position on the Board of Directors in accordance
with election guidelines established by the Board of Directors.

b. Each candidate for election as a director must be @ member of the board of directors or a management employee
of a Member {as determined by the Member's governing board). Only one representative from any Member may
serve on the Board of Directors af the same time.

¢.  Nominating forms must be completed and received by the Authority at least fifty (50} days before the date the
election will occur.

d. This nemination process shall be the sole method for placing candidates into nomination for the Board of
Directors.

3. Terms of Direclors
The composition of the Board shall be as set forth in the Agreement. The election of directors shall be held in each
odd-numbered year. The terms of the directors elected by the Members will be staggered. Four directors will serve
four-year terms, to end on December 31 of one odd-numbered year. Three directors will serve four-year terms, to end
on December 31 of the alternate odd-numbered year.

The failure of a director to attend three (3) consecutive regular meetings of the Board (provided such meetings shall
occur in a period of not less than three (3) successive manths), except when prevented by sickness, or except when
absent from the State with the prior consent of the Board, as provided by Government Cade, Seclion 1770 shall cause
such director's remaining term in office to be considered vacant. A successor director shall be selected for the
duration of such director's term as set forth in Section 5 hereof.

4. Election of Directors
Members may vote for directors in accordance with the balloting process guidelines esta blished herein or as otherwise
established by policy of the Board of Directors. Each Member shall have one vote in the election per elected position.

The Board of Directors will conduct the election of directors to serve on e Board of Directors by all-mail ballot.
Written notice shali be sent by mail to each Member na later than ninety {80) days prior to the date scheduled for
such election. Said notice shall (i) inform each Member of the positions to be filled on the Board of Directors at such
election; and {i) inform each Member of its right to nominate candidates for any office to be fillad at the election to
Article 11, Section 2 of the Bylaws. A farm of mail ballot containing all mailed neminations accepted for any office fo be
filled at the election shall be mailed in accordance with policy established by the Board of Directors to each Member.
Said mailed ballot shall indicate that each Member may return the ballot to the principal business address of the

Special District Risk Management Authority Paze 2:10 T. BOD.537.7730
Amended Bylaws - Effective February 1, 2018 F 916.231.4111
waiw sdrma ofg



SDRMA Amended Bylaws

Authority and that only those ballots recgived prior to the close of business on the date designated for the election
shall be cansidered valid and counted.

Vacancy

Upon the death or resignation of any member of the elected Board of Directars, or the determination such mem bert's
remaining term is vacant pursuant to Section 3 hereof, the vacancy shall be filled for the balance of the unexpired
term by appointment in accordance with policy established by the Board of Directors.

Meetings

The business of the Board of Directors shall be conducted and exercised only at a reguiar or special mesting of the
Board of Directors held in accordance with law. Written notice of each meeting shall be given to each director of the
Beard by mail or other means of written communicatior), in the manner provided by the Brown Act. Such notice shall
specify the place, the date, and the hour of such meeting.

Special meetings of the Board of Directors, for the purpose of taking any action permitied by statute and the
Agreement, may be called at any time by the President, or by the Vice President in the absence or disability of the
President, or by a majority of the members of the Board.

Any annual, regular, or special Board of Directors’ meeting, whether or not a quorum is present, may be adjourned
from time to time, as provided by the Brown Act.

Minutes of any and all open meetings shall be availsble to Members upon request and distributed by mail,
electronically, or available on the Authority's MemberPlus on-line web portal.

Quorum and Reguired Vole

A quorum of the Beard of Directers shall be a majcrity of the total number of directors. A guorum must be present at
any meeting before the business of the Board of Directors can be transacted. The vole of a majority of the Board of
Directors shall be raquired for any act or decision of the Board of Directors, except as otherwise specifically provided
by law or the Agreement. The directors present at a duly called or held meeting at which & quorum is present may
continue to do business until adjournment, notwithstanding the withdrawal from the meeting of enough directors to
leave less than a quorum.

Expenses

Board members shall be reimbursed by the Authority in accordance with policy approved by the Board of Directors for
all reasonable and necessary travel expenses when required or incurred by any director in connection with attendance
at a meeting of the Board of Diractors or a committee thereof and for such other expenses as are approved by the
Board. These expenses shall include, but shall not be limited to, all charges for meals, lodging, airfare, and the costs
of travel by automobile at a rate per mile established by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE HI
FiC AND EMPLOYEES

President, Vice President and Secretary
There shall be three officers of the Board: a president, a vice president and a secretary, who shall be members of the
Board of Directors.

Election of officers shall be held at the first mesting following January 1 of each year, and each afficer’s term shall
begin immediately thereafter, and shall end following adjournment of the first meeting following January 1 of the next
year, or as soon thereafter as a successor is elected.

In the event the president, vice prasident or secrefary so elected ceases to be a member of the Board of Directors, the
resulting vacancy in the office shall be filled by election at the next regular meeting of the Board of Directors after such
vacancy occurs. The president or vice president may be removed, without cause, by the Board of Direclors at any
regular or special meeting thereof, by a two-thirds vote of the voting members of the Board.

Special District Risk Management Authority Page 3:10 T 800.537 7790
Amended Bylaws — Eifective February 1, 2018 F. 916231 4111

woww sdrma org

38



g};sﬁ%‘ :‘;':4"";
SDRMA Amended Bylaws ] B30 %

The president shall preside at and conduct all meetings of the Board of Directors, and shall carry out the resolutions
and orders of the Board of Directors and shall exercise such other powers and perform such other duties as the Board
of Directors shall prescribe. The president shall be ex-officio a member of all standing committees, if any. In the
absence of the president, the vice president shall carry out the duties of the president. The secretary snall keep, or
cause fo be kept, minutes of all meetings, and shall have such other powers and perform such other duties as may be
prescribed by the Board of Directors.

2. Board Committees
Committees of the Board may be appointed in accordance with policy establishied by the Board of Directors, and
membership on such committees may be open e non-members of the Board of Directors. Commiitees shall include
at least one (1) member of the Board of Directors, but may not include a majority of the Board of Directors.

3, Chief Executive Officer
The Board shall appoint a Chief Executive Officer who shall have general administrative responsibility for the activities
of the Authority. The Chief Executive Officer shall be paid by the Authority and s a contract position.

The Chief Executive Officer shall record or cause to be recarded, and shall keep or cause to be kept, at the principal
executive affice or such other place as the Executive Committee may order, a book of minutes of actions faken at ail
meetings of the Board of Directors, whether regular or special (and, if special, how authorized), the notice thereof
given, the names of those present at the meetings, and the proceedings thereof. The Chief Executive Officer/ shall
keep, or cause io be kept, at the principal executive office of the Authority a list of all designated representatives and
alternates of each Member. The Chief Executive Officer/ shall give, or causs to be given, notice of all the meetings of
the Board of Directors required by the Bylaws or by statute to be given, and shall have such other powers and perform
such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board, the Agreement or the Bylaws.

The Chief Executive Officer shall have the duty of administering the Programs of the Authority, as provided for in the
Agreement, shall have direct supsarvisory contral of and responsibility for the operation of the Authority including
appointmentt of necessary employees thereof, subject to the approved budget and prior authorization of each position
by the Board, and such other related duties as may be prescribed by the Board or elsewhere in these Bylaws or the
Agreement,

4. Execution of Contracts
The Board may authorize any officer or officers, agent or agents, {0 enter info any contract or execute any instrument
in the name of and on behalf of the Authority, and such authorization may be general o confined 1o specific instances
except as otherwise provided by these Bylaws or the Agreement. Unless so authorized by the Board, no officer, agent
or employee shall have any power or authority to bind the Authority by any contract or engagement or to pledge its
credit or to render it liable for any purpose or to any amount.

5. Resignation
Any officer may resign at any time by giving written nofice to the president or to the Chief Executive Officer of the
Authority, without prejudice, however, to the rights, if any, of the Authority under any contract to which such officer is
& party. Any such resignation shall take effect at the date of the receipt of such notice or at any later ime specified
therein; and, uniess ctherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it
effective.

ARTICLE IV
DESIGNATED ENTITY

The Lewiston Community Services District is hereby designated as the applicable entity for defining the restrictions
upon the manner of exercising power as set forth in the California Government Code Section 6509, and as provided
for in the Agreement of which these Bylaws are a part.

Should the Lewiston Community Services District terminate its membership or be involuntarily terminated in
accordance with provisions of these Bylaws, the Board of Directors shall, by resolution, name a successor Member as
the "designated entity” until such time as this Article can be amended.

Special District Risk Management Authority Page 4:10 T. 800 5377790
Amended Bylaws — Effective February 1, 2018 F 8162314111
www.sdima org




SDRMA Amended Bylaws

ARTICLEY ‘
JOINT PROTECTION PROGRAMS

implementation of Joint Protection Programs

The Board of Directors may, at any time, offer such Programs as it may deem desirable. Such Program or Programs
shall be offered on such terms and conditions as the Board of Directors may determine. Members must participate in
at least one Joint Protection Program, but participation in any additional Programs or plans will be optional. Those
Programs currently include: Property/Liability, Workers’ Compensation, Health Benefits and various optional ancillary
coverages. The Board of Directors shall establish the amount of Contributions, Estimeted Contributions and
Assessments, determine the amount of loss reserves, provide for the handiing of claims, determine both the type and
amount of ineurance and/for reinsurance, if any, to be purchased, and otherwise establish the policies and procedures
necessary to provide a particular Program for Members. As soon as feasible after development of the details of 2
Program, the specific rules and regulations for the imolementation of such Program shall be adopted by the Board,
which shall cause them to be set forth in written form in a policy and procedures manual prepared by the Authority for
the Members.

Method of Calculating Contributions
The Board of Directors shall establish the method of calculating contributions for Members in each Program or plan
annually.

ARTICLE VI
FINANCIAL AFFAIRS

Accounts and Records

In compliance with California Government Code Sections 6505.5 and 6505.6 (or as they may be amended), the
Treasurer of the Authority shall establish and maintain such bank accounts and raintain such books and records as
determined by the Board of Directors and as required by generally accepted accounting principles, the Governing
Documants, applicable law, or any Resolution of the Authority. Books and records of the Authority shall be apen to
inspection at all reasonable times by authorized representatives of Members. Periodically, but not less often than
annually, financial reports shall be made available to all Members.

As provided in the Agreement, the funds, resarves and accounts of each Program shall not be commingled and shall
be separately accounted for; provided, however, that administration and overhead expenses of the Authority not
related to a specific Program or Programs may be allocated among Programs as determined by the Board of Directors.

Audit

The Authority shall obtain an annual audit of its financial statements, which audit shall be made by an independent
certified public accountant and shall conform to generally accepted auditing standards and acceunting principles. A
copy of said audit report shail be available, upon request, to each of the Members. Such audit report shail be obtained
and filed within six months afier the end of the fiscal year under examination with the State Controtier and the Auditor-
Controller of Sacramento County. A copy will also be posted to the Autharity's website.

Annual Budget
Prior to the beginning of each Fiscal Year (or Program Year, as appropriate) the Board shall annually approve an
operating budget for the Autharity, including a budget for each Joint Protection Program.

Risk Sharing

a. Except as atherwise determined by the Board, all Programs established and/cr operated under the Agreement oF
these Bylaws are intended to be risk-sharing programs. Notwithstanding this intention, and upon findings by the
Board of Directors of the Authority that confirm the value thereof, the Board of Directors may recognize sound
risk management and loss control by the members through contribution and coverage modifications.

b, The Board of directors authorizes the Chief Executive Officer to make adjustments to a mem ber agency's specific
deductibles, risk factor, experience modification factor or the coverage afforded based on:
i.  The Member's loss experience in comparison to the loss experience of the other members;

Special District Risk Management Authority Page 5:10 T. 80D.537.7790
Amended Bylaws ~ Effective February 1, 2018 F.916.231.4111

www.sdrma.org

40




SDRMA Amended Bylaws -

T™Y
IWiy

F

i

.

i, Non-compliance with SDRMA recommended risk management or foss control measures;

i The Member's failure to allow SDRMA or its agents reasonable access to faciliies and records in the event of
a claim or a loss control inspaction;

wv. The Member's failure fo cooperate with SDRMA's officers, agents, employees, attorneys and claim adjusters;
or

v. The Member's failure to honor any other reasonable request by SDRMA with respect to fulfilling the
Member's responsibilities as outlined in Article 17 of the Joint Powers Agreement relating to the Authority.

Distribution of Net Position

Any Net Position from the operation of any Program, in such amounts and under such terms and conditions as may
be determined by the Board of Directors, may be gistrisuted to the Members in such Program. Any distribution of
such funds shall be made on a pro rata basis in relation to net contributicns paid to that Program and shall be made
only to those Members which participated in the Program during the Progrem Year in which the Net Position were
generated. Such distributions may be made 1o Members based on the Program Year(s) during which the Meimber
participated, 2ven if the Member is not a Member at the time of the distribution.

Assessments

a. If, in the opinion of the Board of Directors, claims against Members in any particular Program or plan for any
particular Program Year are of such a magnitude as to endanger the ability of the Authority to continue to meet ifs
obligations for that Program for that Program Year, each Member who has participated in that particular Program
or plan of the Authority during the applicable Program Year shall be assessed & pro raia share of the additional
amount determined necessary by the Board of Directors 1o restore the ability of the Autherity to continue to meet
its obligations for the applicable Program Year.

b. Each Member's pro rata share of the total Assessment shall be in the same proportion as that Member's gross
contributions paid during er due for the applicable Program Year bears to the total gross Contributions paid by or
due from all Members during the applicable Program Year. In calculating these amounts, the Assessment shall
not be included in gross Contributions.

¢. Failure of any Member to pay any regular Contribution or Assessment when due shall be cause for the involuntary
termination of that entity's membership in the Authority. Such Assessment shall be a debt due by all Members
who have participated in the applicable Program or pian during the applicable Program Year, and shall not be
discharged by termination of membership.

Fiscal Year
The Authority shall operate on a fiscal year commencing on July 1 and ending on the foliowing June 30. Such fiscal
year shall also be the Program Year for any Member in any Joint Protection Program.

Agency Funds; No Loans

All funds received within 2 Joint Protection Program, as determined by the Board, for the purposes of the Authority
shall be utilized solely for the purpases of such Joint Protection Program, and all expenditures of funds shall be made
only upen signatures authorized by the Board of Direcicrs, which shall estabiish the necessary procedures for doing
s0. Any funds not required for the immediate need of the Authority, as determined by the Board of Directors, may be
invested in any manner autharized by law for the investment of funds of a special district.

Except for the allocation of adminisirative and overhead expenses, and for investment purposes as set forth in the
Agreement, Program funds shall nat be commingled and shall be separately accournted for.

The Board may not approve loans between Programs.

Grants and Donations

Without in any way limiting the powers otherwise provided for in the Agreement, these Bylaws, or by statute, the
Authority shall have the power and authority lo receive, accept, and utilize the services of persannel offered by any
Member, or their representatives or agents; to receive, accept, and utilize property, real or personal, from any Member
or its agents ¢r representatives; and to receive, accept, expend, and disburse funds by contract or otherwise, for

Special District Risk Mznagement Authority Page 6:10 T. 800.537.7790
amended Bylaws — Effective February 1, 2018 F.916.231.4111

Wy sdrma arg

41




SDRMA Amended Bylaws

10

1‘

purposes consistent with the provisions of the Agreement, which funds may be provided by any Member, their agents,
or representatives.

Recovery of Payment

In the event of any payment by the Authority, the Authority may on behalf of the Member, either in the name of the
Authority, in the name of the Member or both, recover sums paid to or on behalf of the Member from any person ar
organization liable, legally, contractually or otherwise, and the Member shall execute and deliver such instruments and
papers, and do whatever else is necessary including execution of an assignment of ail claims, including all rights to
recover attorney fees, to the Authority or to a third party at the Authority’s request, to secure such recovery and shall
do nothing to impair such recovery. All sums recovered shall be applied to reimburse the Authority for payments made
to or on behalf of the Member, to reimburse the Authority for the expense of such recovery, and to reimburse the
Member for any deductible or co-insurance penalty paid.

ARTICLE VII
WITHDRAWALS: TERMINATION OF MEMBERSHIP

Withdrawal from Programs

A Mermber may voluntarily withdraw from any particular Program only in accordance with the applicable provision of
the Agreement or any successor document thereto, A Member may withdraw from a Program without withdrawing
from the Agreement if it is a participant in another Joint Protection Program of the Authority. Notice of intention fo
withdraw from a Program must be given to the Authority at least ninety (90) days prior to the end of the Program Year.
No withdrawal shall become effective until the end of the applicable Program Year.

involuntary Termination
Membership shall be deemed automatically terminated immediately and without prior notice upen the failure of any
Member to maintain membership in at least one of the Authority's Programs.

In addition. a Member may be terminated from membership in a Program of the Agresment for cause upon a majority
vote of the Roard of Directors, The effective date of such termination shall be as determined by the Board of Directors,
except that such termination shall take effect no later than sixty (60) days following the Board’s decision to terminate
and nctice thereol is provided to the Member pursuant to Article Vil, Section 3. For purposes of this Section, cause
shall be deemed fo include the following:

a. Failure to pay any contribution, deposit, contribution o loss reserve, or assassment when due,

b, Failure to comply with the Bylaws or with the policies and procedures established by the Authority.

c. Based on a Member's luss experience, the Board of Directors has datarmined it to be detrimental to the stability
of the pool.

d. Dissolution of 2 Member.

e Failure fo maintain membership in CSDA.

£ Failure to underiake or continue risk management or loss control measures recommended by SDRMA or the
Board of Directors.

g Failure to allow SDRMA or its agents reasonable access to all faciiities and records of the Member which are
necessary for the proper administration of a Program.

h. Failure to cooperate fully with SDRMA officers, employees, atiorneys, claims adjusters or other agents.

i, Failure of a Member, the elected governing body of a Member, or of other personnel of the Member to exercise
the Member's powers or fulfill the Member's duties in accordance with the Constitution or laws of the State of
California.

i Any other act, omission or event, whether or not the fault of the Member, which causes the Member's continued
mermbership in SDRMA to be inconsistent with the best interests of SDRMA or any of its programs.

Noiification; Hearing, Obligations Upon Inveluntary Termination

A Member which is automatically terminated on account of its failure to maintain membership in at least one of the
Authority's Programs shall be given notice of such termination within thirty (30) days after such automatic termination
However, the failure to give such notics shall not operate to reinstate such Member,

£ the Chief Executive Officer determines that cause exists for termination of & Member's membership and that the
Member's membership should, in the best interest of the Authority, be terminated, the Chief Executive Officer shall

Specia! District Risk Managemant Authority Fage 7:10 . T BOD.S37.7790
Amended Bylaws - Effective February 1, 2018 F. 9162314111

www.sdrma org

42




SDRMA Amended Bylaws

issue 2 written notice to the Member, sent by certified or first class mail, stating the reascn or reasons for the
proposed termination of membership. in addition, the notice shall state that the Board of Directors, at the next
regularly scheduled meeting or at a special meeting, on a date specified in the notice at least thirty (30) days following
the date of the notice, will consider the Member's termination of membership at the recommendation of the Chief
Executive Officer, and invite the Member to request a hearing on the proposed termination of membership at the
board meeting. Any request for a hearing must be made within ten (10) days of the date of the natice. If a hearing is
timely requested by the Member at the meeting specified in the notice, the Chief Executive Officer shall present the
case for termination of membership for cause to the Board of Directors. The Member shail have a reasonable
ppportunity to present its case to the Board of Directors and may attempt to show that since the date of the notice, it
has undertaken steps to cure any curable grounds for termination of membership.

The decision by a majority of the Board of Directors to terminate a Mermber's membership shall be final and shall not
be subject to appeal in any forum. MNotice of the Beard's decision shall be given to the Member by certified or first
class mail within five (5) days following the decision of the Board of Direclors and shall siate the effective date of the
termination of the Member’s membership.

Any terminated Member shall continue to be bound to those same continuing obligations to which a withdrawing
Member is obligated in accordance with Article VII, Section 6 of these Bylaws.

4. Voluntary Withdrawal from Agreement
A Member may withdraw voluntarily only as provided in the Agreement, MNotice of intention to withdraw from the
Agreement rmust be given to the Authority at least 90 days prior to the end of ihe Program Year of any Program in
which the Member participates at the time of the notice.

5. Payment Upon Termination of Membership
in the event of a termination of the membership of any Member by involuntary or voluntary termination, said Member
shall thereaster be entitled to receive its pro rata share of any distribution of Net Position declared by the Board of
Directars that pertains to a coverage year during which the terminated Member participated in any particular Program
for which such distribution is made. Such payment shall be in full settiement and satisfaction of any and all claims
that said terminated Member may have against the Authority.

6. Continued Liability
Upon withdrawai or involuntary termination of a Member, the Agreement shall not terminate and that Member shall
continue to be responsible for any unpaid Contributions and for any Assessment(s) levied in accordanca with the
provisions of the Agreement or Bylaws. Such Member, by withdrawing or being involuntarily terminated, shall not be
entitled to payment, return or refund cf any Contribution, Assessment, consideration, or other property paid or
donated by the Member to the Authority, or to return of any loss reserve contribution, or to any distribution of assets
{except payment of any Net Position, as set forth in Article VI, section 5 above.

ARTICLE VI
TERMINATION OF THE AUTHORITY: TERMINATION OF PROGRAMS

1. After having made proper provision for the winding up of the affairs of the Authority and each of the Programs
operated by the Authority, the Authority shall distribute the net assets of the Authority as follows:

4. The net remaining assets of the Property/Liability Joint Protection Program shall be paid on a pro rata share basis
to each Member who is a member of said Joint Protection Program at the time of termination of the Authority. A
Member's pro rata share shall be in the same proportion as the total Contributions and Assessments paid by that
Member o said Joint Protection Program or its predecessor in interest from its inception in 1986 and continuing
throughiout said Member's period of participation bears fo the total Contributions and Assessments paid to said
Joint Protection Program and its predecessors in interest during its period of operation by all members of said
Joint Prolection Program at the time of termination.

b. The Authority shall pay to sach Member who is @ member of the Workers' Compensation Coverage Joint
Protection Program at the time of termination its pro rata share of the net remaining assets of said Joint
Protection Program. A member's pro rata share shall be in the same proportion as the total Contributions and

Special District Risk Management Authority Page B:10 T.BOD 837 7790
Amended Bylaws ~ Effective February 1, 2018 f.916.231.4111
www.sdrma. org




st

y’. . ‘5 il%_.
WV W

iy

{ ﬁ:ﬁ
SDRMA Amended Bylaws N

Assessments paid by that Member to said Joint Protection Program and its predecessor in interest offered by
SDWCA, from its inceplion in 1982 and continuing throughout that Member's participation, bears to the total
Cantributions and Assessments paid to said Jeint Protection Program and its predecessors in interest offered by
SDWCA, during its period of operation by all members of said Joint Protecticn Program at the time of termination.

¢.  The Autherity shall pay to each Member who is a member of any additional Program, excluding the Health
Benefits Program operated by the Authorily at the time of termination its pro rata share of the net remaining
assets of said Program. A Member's pro rata share shall be in the same proportion as the total Contributions and
Assessments paid by that Member to such Program during its period of participation bears to the total
Contributions and Assessments paid to that Program during its entire period of operation by ail Members of that
Program at the time of termination.

5 The Board of Directors is also vested with the power o terminate individual Programs operated by the Authorily
without terminating the Agreement or termineting the Authority. In the event of termination of a Program operated by
the Authority, said Program shall continue to exist for the purpose of paying or making provision for the payment of all
known claims arising within said Program; for insuring, reinsuring or making other provision for the payment of any
and all unknown claims covered by such Program; for the payment of all debts, liabilities, adminisirative expenses,
and obligations of that Program out of the assets of that Program; and to perform all other functions necessary to wind
up the business affairs of that Program. After having rmade proper provisions for the winding up the business affairs of
a terminated Program, the Authority shall pay tc each Member who is a member of that Program at the time of
termination its pro rata share of net remaining assets of that Program. A Member's pro rata share of the net remaining
assets of each such terminated Program shall be computed as set forth in paragraph (1) above.

2. In lieu of terminating this Agreement, the Board, with the written consent of two-thirds of tha existing Members, may
elect fo assign and transfer all of the Authority’s rights, assets, claims, liabilities and obligations to a successor jeint
powers authority created under the Act.

ARTICLE IX
PROVISIONS RELATING TO CSDA

1. Board of Directors; Alliance Executive Council
In the event the Alliance Executive Council MOU has been terminated or the Authority has withdrawn from the MOU,
two (2} 2dditional directors to be appointed by CSDA shell increase the composition of the Board of Directors. Se long
as the Authority is a participant in the MOU, the Board shall appoint three (3) members of the Board to serve as
members of the Alliance Executive Council.

CSDA is authorized to appoint two (2) directors as provided in the Agreement, the ferms of such appointed directors
will end an December 31 of the afiernate odd-numbered year to coincide with SDRMA’s electior of the minority
number af directors.

Upon the death or resignation of a member of the Board of Directors appointed by CSDA, the vacancy shall be filled
for the balance of the unexpired term by appointment by CSDA.

Special District Rizk Management Authority Page 9:10 7. BOD.537.7730

Amendad Bylaws — Effactive February 1, 2018 F.916.231.4111
AWW. SOTTTEL OFE




SDRMA Amended Bylaws

ARTICLE X

AMENDMENTS; EFFECTIVE DATE

These Bylaws may be amended at any time by majority vote of the Board of Directors following a 30-day written nofice
{0 all Members as to the amendment(s} proposed to be adopted, except that these Bylaws cannct be amended in any
way that would conflict with the terms and provisions of the Agresment or successor document and any amendment

thereaf. Said written notice provided to members shall include notification
location that action will be taken by the Board on the proposed amendments.

ARTICLE XI

PRIOR BYLAWS REVOKED

of the Board meeting date, time and

When approved by the Board of Directors these Bylaws, upon coming effective pursuant to Article X will supersede

and replace all prior bylaws. _
AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAINED:

ABSENT:

Approved:

Ed Gray, Vice—Presiienl - Bdard of Directors

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

t )

Gregory S. Hall, ARM, Chief Executive Officer
SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

January 4, 2018

Date

Special District Risk Management Authority Page 10:10
Amended Bylaws - Effective February 1, 2018

T 800 5377750
F 9162314111
W, sdnma. org

45




oA
SDR

A4

Actions Required to Secure Membership

Actions Required to Secure Membership in the
Special District Risk Management Authority
Workers’ Compensation and Property/Liability Programs

___ Attachment One: Resolution—Adoption of A Resolution of the Board of Directors Approving the Form of and
Authorizing the Execution of 2 Sixth Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement and
Authorizing Participation in the Special District Risk Management Authority Workers'
Compensation and Property/Liability Programs (an electronic version is enclosed). Please
note, the Board President/Chairperson or an Agency staff member with signature
authorization must sign this document.

Attachment Two: Resolution — Adoption of a Resolution of the Board of Directors Approving the Form of
Authorizing coverage for Governing Body members and/or volunteers.

__ Attachment Three:  Joint Powers Agreement—Execution of the Sixth Amended and Restated Joint Powers
Agreement Relating to the Special District Risk Management Authority {. Please note, the
Board President/Chairperson must sign the original document.

____ Attachment Four: State of California Application and Resolution—Aporoval and completion of the State of
California Application for a Public Entity Certificate of Consent to Self-Insure (an electronic
version is enclosed). The Board President/Chairperson or an Agency staff member with
signature authorization must sign this docurment on page 4. An Agency Seal is not required
on page 5. Person signing application (page 4) cannot sign Resolution (page 5).

__ Attachment Five: Crime Policy Application—Completion of the Crime Policy Application for Special District
Risk Management Authority (an electronic version Is enclosed) for employge and public
officials’ fidelity blanket bond. The General Manager or another financial administrative staff
member should complete and sign this application.

%_ Attachment Six: Loss History—Please submit complete loss history. If the Agency has no losses, please
provide on Agency letterhead a no known losses lefter indicating such.

x_Attachment Seven:  By-Laws—By-Laws of Special District Risk Management Authority (an electronic version is
enclosed). No action is required as this item is for the Agency's review and file.

Please complete and return all items fo:
Member Services
Special District Risk Management Authority
1112 " Street, Suite 300
Sacramenio, California 95814

Premium and Payment Terms
Special District Risk Management Authority’s {SDRMA’s) policy period for both workers' compensation and property/liability
orograms is July 1 through June 30. Workers' compensation and Property/Liability invoices are billed annually. Upon

receipt of the Agency's membership documents, SDRMA will forward pro-rated invoices. Payments are due upon receipt of
the invoices.

New Member Packet

Each member will receive a new member packet containing SDRMA membership contact information, claim forms and a
certificate of coverage. Additionally, once the Agency's membership documents have been processed, copies of the fully
executed Sixth Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement and the State of California Certificate of Consent to Self-
Insure Workers’ Compensation Liabilities will be forwarded for your files.

Loss Prevention Program

ot Risk Management Authority




A
Actions Required to Secure Membership gE}RMA

Upon securing membership in SDRMA, the Agency will be contacted by SDRMA's Safety and Loss Prevention staff to
schedule a comprehensive on-site safety analysis by a certified safety professional, at no additional cost to the member.
This value-added service is infended to take a proactive approach to loss prevention, claims education and management.
Should you have any questions regarding our safely and loss prevention program, please contact our Chief Risk Officer
Dennis Timoney at 800.537.7790.

Please do not hesitate to call 800.537.7790, should you have any additional questions. For more information regarding
SDRMA services, please visit our website at www.sdrma.org.

wecial District Risk Management Authority Page 2:2




RESOLUTION NO. 2021-07-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF EAST KERN HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
APPROVING THE FORM OF AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A SIXTH AMENDED JOINT
POWERS AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN THE SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK
MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY PROPERTY /LIABILITY PROGRAM and WORKERS’ COMPENSATION
PROGRAMS

WHEREAS, East Kern Health Care District, a special district duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the
laws of the State of California (the “Agency”), has determined that it is in the best interest and to the advantage of
the Agency to participate for at least three full years in the property/liability program and workers’ compensation
program offered by the Special District Risk Management Authority (the “Authority”); and

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 6500 et seq., provides that two or more public agencies may by
agreement jointly exercise any power common to the contracting parties; and

WHEREAS, Special District Risk Management Authority was formed in 1986 in accordance with the provisions of
California Government Code 6500 et seg., for the purpose of providing its members with risk financing and risk
management programs; and

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 990.4 provides that a local public entity may self-insure, purchase
insurance through an authorized carrier, or purchase insurance through a surplus lines broker, or any combination
of these; and

WHEREAS, participation in Special District Risk Management Authority programs requires the Agency to execute
and enter into a Sixth Amended Joint Powers Agreement {the “Amended JPA Agreement”); which states the
purpose and powers of the Authority; and

WHEREAS, all acts, conditions and things required by the laws of the State of California to exist, to have happened
and to have been performed precedent to and in connection with the consummation of the transactions
authorized hereby do exist, have happened and have been performed in regular and due time, form and manner
as required by law, and the Agency is now duly authorized and empowered, pursuant to each and every
requirement of law, to consummate such transactions for the purpose, in the manner and upon the terms herein
provided.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE T RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE AGENCY AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Findings. The Agency Board of Directors hereby specifically finds and determines that the actions
authorized hereby relate to the public affairs of the Agency.

Section 2. Sixth Amended JPA Agreement. The Amended JPA Agreement, proposed to be executed and entered
into by and between the Agency and members of the Special District Risk Management Authority, in the form
presented at this meeting and on file with the Agency Secretary, is hereby approved. The Agency Board and/or
Authorized Officers (“The Authorized Officers”) are hereby authorized and directed, for and in the name and on
behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver to the Authority the Amended JPA Agreement in substantially said
form, with such changes therein as such officers may require or approve, such approval to be conclusively
evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof.

Section 3. Program Participation. The Agency Board of Directors approves participating for three full program
years in Special District Risk Management Authority Property/Liability Program and Workers’ Compensation
Program.

48




Section 4. Other Actions. The Authorized Officers of the Agency are each hereby authorized and directed to
execute and deliver any and all documents which is necessary in order to consummate the transactions authorized
hereby and all such actions heretofore taken by such officers are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved.

Saction 5. Effective Date. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12th day of July, 2021 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

Karen Macedonio

Board President

Board Secretary, Richard Macedonio

U:\reformatted forms\Both CSDA Non-Member packet\Attachment 1 Resolution Sth Amended BOTH CSDA Non-Member Packet.DOC

49




RESOLUTION No. 2021-07-02

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF
THE EAST KERN HEALTH CARE DISTRICT,
DECLARING THAT GOVERNING BODY MEMBERS AND VOLUNTEERS SHALL
BE DEEMED TO BE EMPLOYEES OF THE DISTRICT FOR THE PURPOSE OF
PROVIDING WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COVERAGE FOR SAID CERTAIN
INDIVIDUALS WHILE PROVIDING THEIR SERVICES

WHEREAS, the East Kern Heaith Care District utilizes the services of Governing Body Members and
Volunteers; and

WHEREAS, Section 3363.5 of the California Labor Code provides that a person who performs voluntary
service for a public agency as designated and authorized by the Governing Body of the agency or its designee, shall,
upon adoption of a resolution by the Governing Body of the agency so declaring, be deemed to be an employee of
the agency for the purpose of Division 4 of said Labor Code while performing such services; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body wishes to extend Workers' Compensation coverage as provided by State
law to the following designated categories of persons as indicated by a checkmark in the box to the left of the
descriptions:

(] All Members of the Governing Body of the East Kern Health Care District as presently or hereafter
constituted

and/or

All persons performing voluntary services without pay other than meals, transportation, lodging or
reimbursement for incidental expenses

individuals on Work-study programs

Interns

Cther Volunteers

ooogo o

[designate]

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that such persons coming within the categories specified above,
including the duly elected or appointed replacements of any Governing Body Member and other designated
individuals be deemed to be employees of the East Kem Health Care District for the purpose of Workers’
Compensation coverage as provided in Division 4 of the Labor Code while performing such service. However, said
Governing Body Members and other designated individuals will not be considered an employee of the East Kern
Health Care District for any purpose other than for such Workers’ Compensation coverage, nor grant nor enlarge
upon any other right, duty, or responsibility of such Governing Body Members or other designated individuals, nor
allow such persons to claim any other benefits or rights given to paid employees of the East Kern Health Care
District.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this July 12, 2021 by the following vote:
AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:

Karen Macedonio, Board President
East Kern Health Care District

APPROVED AS TO FORM;

50




AGENDA SUPPORTING INFORMATION AGENDA # 11
ACTION ITEM

Subject: Approval of collaboration with California City to
access Cares Funding.

Submitted by: David Aranda, BHI Consultant
Requested by: Karen Macedonio, Board President
Meeting Date: July 12, 2021

Background:  This is a continuing discussion with more information
to determine the ability for the EKHCD to be a
participant in the program.

51



	July 12 Spec Mtg Agenda
	Agenda #7 BHI Contract
	Agenda #8,9,10 SDRMA
	Agenda #11 Cares Funding



